
�

�

 
 
 
TT World SERIES:  – FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS  
 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWER 
 

1. GENERAL 
2. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
3. TIMING 
4. EVENT STRUCTURE 
5. REVENUE 

 
 



�

�

1. GENERAL 
 
QUESTION: Why are you considering a TT World Series? 
 
ANSWER:   We are reaching a point with regard to the TT and the Festival of 
Motorcycling where we will have a plateau, and what we need to do is look at 
other opportunities to expand this very strong and positive global brand to fully 
maximise and capitalize on the commercial opportunity. 
 
The steps the Department of Economic Development has taken in recent 
years to enhance the TT and the Festival of Motorcycling including the Classic 
TT have substantially improved the quality of events, the number of visitors 
attracted to the Island (which have increased from 31,000 in 2010 to 43,000 in 
2014), economic benefits and income to Government both through exchequer 
benefits as well as increased revenue through the TT's commercial 
programme including sponsorship, ticket sales and hospitality.  A World 
Series could build upon this success in several ways.  
 
Firstly, the current proposals seek to contract out delivery of TT branded 
events to an experienced and competent external promoter. Such a promoter 
could be better placed to maximise the revenues from the TT and the TT 
brand worldwide, through their industry expertise and contacts. By 
outsourcing this area the TT Races and Classic TT Races can benefit from 
industry specialists who will further develop both events 
 
This could raise additional income for Government, as it is proposed that 
Government will receive a fixed annual rights fee and share of profits made by 
the promoter and revenue share from licenses and other commercial fees. 
The level of income would be dependent on the contract agreement with the 
successful bidder and the commercial results achieved by the promoter over 
the term of the contract.  
 
Secondly, contracting out the delivery of the TT to an external promoter will 
hand over a significant proportion of the current expenditure, and minimise 
increasing cost exposure, resulting in savings to Government as well as 
helping achieve a smaller, simpler Government. 
 
Thirdly, the promoter will have the incentive through a long term contract to 
invest in and develop the TT concept in ways the Department is not able to. 
This renewed investment in the TT will further enhance the profile of the event 
and the economic benefits to the Island.  
 
Finally, the promoter, working with the Department of Economic Development, 
will take the TT concept and promote it in a number of locations, through the 
proposed World Series of events. At this stage, it is anticipated the World 
Series could include events in the Middle East and the southern hemisphere. 
This will, over time, provide a unique platform to showcase the Island as a 
must-see visitor destination and attract inward investment on a world stage.  
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2. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
QUESTION: What roles and responsibilities will the independent promoter 
take on? 
 
ANSWER: An Independent promoter will be responsible for all commercial 
aspects of both the Isle of Man and potential international events, including 
domestic and International TV and Broadcast rights, Sponsorship and 
Licensing, Hospitality and event ticketing, Merchandising and retail sites. The 
promoter will also take on key organisation responsibilities for the TT Races 
and the Classic TT.  In addition, the promoter will be responsible for the 
organisation of all TT Series events. 
 
 
QUESTION: What costs will the Independent promoter be expected to cover? 
 
ANSWER: The promoter will be expected to manage all budgets and costs 
associated with delivering the commercial programme including delivery costs 
associated with television production and distribution, sponsorship, hospitality 
and event ticketing. The promoter will be responsible for the marketing of the 
event including website and social media, International public relations and 
promotion, brand protection and accreditation.  
 
QUESTION: What role will the Isle of Man Government play in the running of 
the TT in the future? 
 
ANSWER: The Isle of Man Government will adopt a similar role and 
responsibilities of a host city or country in the proposed series, notably but not 
exclusively those associated with course delivery including track facility, 
paddock and pit provision, track surface and safety infrastructure, medical 
services, road closures, traffic management, command control, course 
vehicles and communication. Under the proposed structure they would also 
be responsible for spectator services including infrastructure, stewarding, 
policing, Emergency Services, Course signage and wayfinding.  Host city 
responsibilities under the outline structure also include timing and results, 
local licenses and permits, anti-doping procedures and a contribution to team 
hotel and travel costs.  
 
QUESTION:  What rights will the Isle of Man Government be granting a 
potential third party partner? 
 
ANSWER:  The partner will be assigned commercial and race promoter rights 
on a fixed term basis.  The Isle of Man Government Department of Economic 
Development will retain ultimate control of the TT Races by retaining their 
position as commercial right's holder of the TT Races. The proposal is for an 
independent promoter to manage the rights on behalf of the Isle of Man 
Government for a period of ten years. 
Cont/… 
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QUESTION: What control will the Isle of Man Government retain over the 
event? 
 
ANSWER:  There will be a series of standard key performance indicators 
(KPI's) including revenue clauses in any contract with a third party, to ensure 
that the partner delivers to the objectives, with the Isle of Man Government 
retaining the option to terminate the appointed promoters contract in the event 
that the promoter fails to meet its obligations under the contract or fails to 
achieve the KPIs.. The Isle of Man Government will be represented on each 
major IOM TT WS decision-making body.  
 
QUESTION: How will the Isle of Man Government ensure that there are no 
reputational risks or safety issues associated with outsourcing the event and 
developing additional events in a series? 
 
ANSWER:  The proposal will include the development of a robust governance 
structure and race committee, including external advisors, to ensure race 
safety.  These would include: 
 
i.  an Isle of Man Policy Committee that would have Isle of Man Government 
political and executive representation and be responsible for approving the 
appointment of any race director and defining a list of partnership categories, 
sponsorship categories and/or territories that they would not endorse to 
participate in the series. It may also have representation from other 
Government departments. 
 
ii.  a Strategic Committee comprising the IOM DED Chief Executive, the IOM 
TT DED Head of Motorsport, the Promoter CEO and the Promoter 
Commercial Director. This group's responsibilities would include the 
monitoring of KPI's. 
 
iii. a permanent Race Committee comprising motorsport industry experts who 
are responsible for both setting the regulations and ensuring these have been 
properly implemented in every territory the series visits.  The Race Committee 
will travel with the series and ensure consistent implementation and co-
ordination with local delivery partners and governing bodies.  The Committee 
will have a representative from the local governing body and an independent 
safety advisor to monitor, direct and ultimately approve the promoter and local 
delivery team’s implementation of the race regulations.  Throughout each 
series event, the Race Committee will assume ultimate responsibility for race 
direction, including the safety of all participants. 
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3. TIMING 
 
QUESTION: What is the proposed timing for the selection, appointment and 
transition of responsibilities to an independent promoter? 
 
ANSWER: Expressions of interest will be invited from interested parties in 
January and February 2015.  The Sports Consultancy and the Isle of Man 
Government will then review these and issue pre-qualification Questionnaires 
(PQQ's) to all relevant parties in March 2015.   
 
If the Isle of Man Government is then reassured that there are relevant 
partners interested in the proposal, they will issue Invitations to Tender (ITT) 
in May 2015. If they are not confident that there is sufficient interest from 
relevant partners of the required calibre, they have the option to veto the 
proposal at this stage.   
 
The Isle of Man Government is looking for assurance that there are 
candidates who have the requisite competence, experience and track record 
in delivering international sporting events and that the proposed candidates 
share the Government’s vision for the development and safeguarding of the 
event. 
 
Successful PQQ respondents will be invited to submit full and detailed 
proposals between August and September 2015 with a final decision by the 
Isle of Man Government currently estimated to be in December 2015. 
 
It is then anticipated that an independent promoter would work in partnership 
with the existing Isle of Man TT structure and team to deliver the 2016 Isle of 
Man TT meeting with a view to the Isle of Man Government handing over fully 
the outlined commercial and promotional responsibilities to an Independent 
promoter for the 2017 TT Races. It is intended that 2017 would include 'test' 
events in other countries ahead of a full series roll out in 2018. 
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4. EVENT STRUCTURE 
 
QUESTION: The proposal references the TT and Classic TT.  What will 
happen to the Manx Grand Prix? 
 
ANSWER: The Manx Motorcycle Club are the rights holders of the Manx 
Grand Prix so it would be the responsibility of the club and the independent 
promoter, should one be appointed, to reach agreement on the integration 
and future of the Manx Grand Prix. It is envisaged there will be a continued 
need for DED to provide support funding to the MGP races as part of the 
Festival of Motorcycling. 
 
QUESTION: What is the proposed structure of the International TT Series 
meetings? 
 
ANSWER: It is anticipated that the Independent promoter would present 
their own proposed race structure for the TT Series, which is likely to feature 
the three most prominent classes of Superbike, Supersport and Superstock 
machines as the core focus. Number and type of classes and races  of the 
IoM TT will remain unchanged 
 
QUESTION:  What are the expectations for other events and territories in the 
World Series: 
 
ANSWER: The TT Mountain Course is a unique circuit in Motorcycling and 
it is not intended to try and replicate the course. However, although ultimately 
the course will be driven by host cities and the promoters, it is expected that 
the TT Series legs will retain many of the key characteristics of the Isle of Man 
TT such as taking place on closed public roads, requiring a fuel stop, and 
hosting an open paddock area, ensuring that the TT World Series rounds 
retain and reflect the Isle of Man TT’s essence and unique structure.  
 
A combination of mass start and time trial races are expected with course 
durations of approximately 5 to 6 miles. The proposed format is based on the 
initial feasibility study carried out by The Sports Consultancy in consultation 
with teams, riders and potential venues. However, in their formal ITT 
responses, bidders will be welcome to propose alternative approaches that 
they feel may benefit the series. 
 
QUESTION:  How many events will feature in the series? 
 
ANSWER:  Ultimately it is the responsibility of a promoter to deliver a 
commercial proposal that meets the objectives of the Isle of Man Government. 
However, the guidelines in the notes to potential promoters indicate that four 
rounds are anticipated. 
 
 
Cont/..
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QUESTION: What is the anticipated duration of each event? 
 
ANSWER: It would be the responsibility of an independent promoter, 
together with the host city, to confirm the length and structure of the World 
Series rounds.  However, it is anticipated that a four-day event that featured 
two days of practice and qualification with two race days would be the most 
relevant and deliverable. The duration of the TT Races would be unchanged.  
 
QUESTION: How large would the grids be? 
 
ANSWER: It is anticipated that a grid of around 40 competitors would be 
feasible with ctwenty-five of the leading TT riders competing in each round 
and a further 15 ‘wild card’ entries, who comply with the governing body entry 
criteria, being accepted from local competitors. Field size of the TT Races 
would remain unchanged. 
 
 
QUESTION: What time of year would you anticipate the series running from? 
 
ANSWER: It is anticipated that the Series would run from November 
through to May culminating with the Isle of Man TT Races as the final round of 
the series. 
 
QUESTION: What locations do you anticipate the series taking place in? 
 
ANSWER:  Ultimately it is the promoter’s decision on venues, although the 
Isle of Man Policy Committee will provide a list of countries that they would 
not support or endorse. However, the racing calendar, and the weather 
conditions, would leave Southern Hemisphere and Middle East destinations 
as the more likely with possible Southern European locations towards the end 
of the Series. 
 
QUESTION: Are there any anticipated venues in the Series? 
 
ANSWER: Ultimately, the Independent promoter will define the venues in 
the series. However it is hoped that destinations and sites that offer the Isle of 
Man international business opportunities will be received. 
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5. REVENUE 
 
QUESTION: What are the projected revenue opportunities for the Isle of Man 
Government? 
 
ANSWER: In addition to the cost saving opportunities by outsourcing the 
commercial elements to an independent promoter, the Isle of Man 
Government would anticipate a revenue share from the independent promoter 
generated by the commercial programme, rights fees and hosting fees from 
venues around the world. It is anticipated that this revenue share would be a 
combination of a guaranteed annual rights fee and a profit sharing 
arrangement. 
 
QUESTION:  What is the potential cost saving for the Isle of Man 
government? 
 
ANSWER:  In looking for a third party to fulfil the commercial and race 
promoter roles, the Isle of Man Government is not only reducing its costs but 
also reducing the operating expenditure exposure of the Isle of Man TT and 
Classic TT to the Government. 
 
 
 


